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Questions and Answers to RFA 67-90
Community-Based Health Care Program

Q1:	We are currently a Category 1 and it states we are allowed to apply for another Category 1. We have space in my current location that is separate and we want to develop it for an imaging and radiology center for new and existing patients. Could this be considered a new community-based health center?
A1:	No, additional space at the current Category 1 health clinic location is not eligible for consideration as a Category 1 new health care clinic. The Community-Based Health Care Program provides funding to health care clinics providing comprehensive primary and preventive health care services. Imaging and radiology are not considered comprehensive primary health care services, are not considered an allowable use of funds for this program and a current clinic location with a current Category 1 Grant would not be eligible for another Category 1 Grant at the same location. On page 6 of the RFA, it states that current Category 1 Grantees are not eligible to apply for Categories 2, 3, 4 and 5 at the current clinic location. Current Category 1 Grantees may apply for a Category 1 Grant at another site location.
Q2:	Our organization is interested in applying for RFA #67-90, however, page 11 of the RFA is not clear to us. Could you please call me for additional clarification?
A2:	No, once the RFA is posted, all questions must be in writing. All questions received by the close of business Friday, Dec. 13, 2019, will be read with unofficial answers provided at the Pre-Application Conference scheduled for Thursday, Dec. 19, 2019. Official answers to all questions will be posted to emarketplace.state.pa.us by close of business Friday, Dec. 27, 2019.
Q3:	I noticed the mailing address for submitting written questions is different between page 1 (Room 1031) and page 8 (Room 1033). I wanted to make sure which was the correct address.
A3:	Both room numbers are acceptable as mail is delivered to the central mailroom location and picked up daily. 
Q4: 	Our organization has a question regarding Pg. 9, Section 3, 'Awards': Please explain the % criteria listed in the 'Awards' section, a-e. This section is not clear to us and further clarification is needed. Our interpretation at this time is that only a certain percent of the grant will be awarded.
A4:	No, that is not correct. Grant awards are made in accordance with methodology outlined in Act 10 of 2013. The total available funding for each of state fiscal years 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 is anticipated to be $2.125M; however, the total funding amount for this program each fiscal year cannot be determined until the State budget is finalized and approved by the Legislature. 
	The Act designates that no more than 50% of the anticipated $2.125M funding will be awarded to applicants in Categories 1 and 2, no more than 25% will be awarded to applicants in Category 

3, no more than 20% will be awarded to applicants in Category 4 and no more than 5% will be awarded to applicants in Category 5. Funding is further limited to no more than 15% will be awarded to applicants within any one city, town, borough or township of the Commonwealth.
The number of Grants awarded in each Category is an estimate and is subject to change based upon the number of eligible applications received in each Category, the evaluation score received and the total amount of funding requested by each applicant.
Q5:	The RFA notes on page 5 that organizations and clinics that only provide dental, behavioral health, etc. are not eligible to apply.  Just for clarification, this means we cannot apply for funding to expand services at current PHN locations that only provides dental services (for example).
A5:	Yes. As stated on page 5, “Only organizations and clinics that provide comprehensive primary and preventive health care services furnished by physicians (and other health care providers listed above) practicing in family medicine, internal medicine, pediatrics, obstetrics and gynecology are eligible to apply through this RFA.”
Q6:	The RFA notes on page 6 that a current Category 1 Grantee with project period ending June 30, 2020 cannot apply for other categories for the same site. However, we can apply for other categories at a different site?
A6:	Yes, applicants may apply for any Category at other site locations.
Q7:	The RFA notes on page 7 that the proposed site location needs to be in a HPSA or MUA, and notes that facility PC HPSA designations also apply.  Are all FQHC locations considered facility HPSAs?
A7:	No, FQHCs are not facility HPSAs; they are considered auto HPSAs. Only state and county hospitals; state and federal correctional facilities; and public or non-profit medical facilities that provide care to a designated geographic or population HPSA and have insufficient capacity can be considered facility HPSAs. However, all FQHCs and FQHC Look Alikes are considered as HPSAs and are eligible to apply for this program.
Q8:	The RFA notes on page 40 that total infrastructure expenditures, including renovations, office equipment, and office supplies may not exceed 30% of the total award amount.  Does this 30% also include medical supplies and medical equipment?
A8:	No, medical supplies and medical equipment are not considered infrastructure expenditures.
Q9:	We are a primary health care free clinic. Under Category 2, we are looking to expand and provide new primary dental services also offering access to medical primary care, if needed. Is this an approved expansion/improvement under Category 2?
A9:	Yes, an organization offering comprehensive primary health care services is eligible to submit an application for funding to expand primary dental services under Category 2 of this RFA.


Q10:	Please clarify that matching funds are in addition to state funding, i.e., if we submit a budget of $125,000.00 per year, our matching funds will be 25% of that total.
A10:	Yes, the matching commitment would be 25% of the budget submitted for project costs to be reimbursed by the Department. In this example, the total project budget would be $125,000.00 plus 25% of $125,000.00 (which equals $31,250.00). The Budget Template, when completed and submitted, will show a total project cost of $156,250.00
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